
                                            Milford 

A plaque on the Old St Martin’s Chapel in St Martin’s Church Street.

The translation of this reads:

In honour of God the Father of compassion and of consolation, and in sacred memory of the greatly 
mourned Christopher Pleydell-Bouverie, this foundation stone to the Chapel of The Blessed Virgin Mary 
was laid by John, Bishop of Salisbury on the 8th day of July 1893.

Christopher Pleydell-Bouverie was the son of Jacob Bouverie 4th Earl of Radnor. He was born 30th 
December 1856 and died 22nd March 1892 

Bishop John was John Wordsworth, founder of the famous Salisbury Grammar school, Bishop 
Wordsworth.
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